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You don't often get email from -@townlegalicomi Learn why this is important

Dear Caroline,
ENO070008 - Viking CCS Pipeline

| act for Phillips 66 Limited (interested party number 20047170) (’P66’) in respect of the
above numbered application (‘Application’).

As the Examining Authority will be aware, P66 has now entered into a contractual
agreement with the Applicant, among other things, which provides for the: (a) the
necessary rights and land interests for the Applicant to construct and operate the
Proposed Development and (b) the terms of the proposed Protective Provisions to protect
Phillips 66 Limited’s critical interests and operations.

Further to our Deadline 5 submission dated 5™ September, we are pleased to be able to
confirm that the insurance level cover error in the Protected Provisions submitted to the
Examining Authority by the Applicant on 23 August has now been rectified and an
amendment agreement between the parties entered into on this basis to give effect to this
agreed amendment.

Thereafter, the revised agreed Protected Provisions were included within revision G of the
draft DCO submitted by the Applicant to the Examining Authority on the 5t September as
part of its Deadline 5 submission.

As a consequence of the revised agreed Protective Provisions and amended agreement
entered into with the Applicant, please treat this email as formal confirmation that P66
hereby withdraws its objection to the Application. We would be grateful if you could please
acknowledge safe receipt of this email and confirm that the same will be brought to the

attention of the Examining Authority at your earliest convenience.

Unless specifically requested, we are not proposing to send a hard copy letter withdrawing
P66s objection to the Application.

We have copied in the solicitor for the Applicant for their information.
Best wishes,

Paul



Paul Arnett
Partner
Town Legal LLP
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